CITIZENS’ GRAND JURY
OCALA FLORIDA DIVISION

THE PEOPLE OF FLORIDA AND THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

Plaintiffs,
V.

BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMA, an individual,

Defendant.

VERDICT
1. The Citizens’ Court has received and reviewed the attached Criminal Indictment (Citizens’ Exhibit 1)
issued and fited by the People of Florida and of the United States of America against Barack Hussein
Obama and having reviewed the evidence against the Defendant including the affidavits and testimony
of Michael Zullo (Citizens’ Exhibits 2 and 3) dated June 11, 2012 and May 13, 2013.
2. The Jury was waived as Defendant failed to plead or appear in any way by September 3, 2013 and to
this date, him having been served with the underlying indictment.
a. The case was tried on Septeniber 18, 2013.
b. Appearances by:
Citizens' Prosecutor:

Larry Klayman, Esq.

COUNT TWO

18 U.S.C. § 1001 & Fla. Statutes §§837.05, 837.011
(Fraud on the American People and the Federal and Florida Governments)

Pertaining to 18 U.S.C. § 1001 the Citizens’ Court {inds the following:




3. The Citizens’ Court finds that Defendant Obama made a false statements, orally and in writing, to the
American people regarding his status as a national born citizen eligible for the Office of President and that

Defendant Obama concealed material facts regarding his citizenship and eligibility to be President,

4. The Citizens’ Court further finds that Defendant Obama made the false statements regarding his citizenship
and eligibility to be President and/or concealed material facts regarding his citizenship and eligibility to be

president, willfully, knowingly, and/or with reckless disregard of the truthfulness of the statements.

5. The Citizens’ Court also finds that the American people relied on Defendant Obama’s false representations
that he is a natural born citizen and eligible to be President and in reliance on said misrepresentations, the
American people voted for him, having now twice elected him as President of the United States in 2008 and

2012.

6. The Citizens’ Court finds that because of the willful false representations made by Defendant Obama, the
American people have been defrauded into electing an illegal person for the Office of President of the United

States,

Pertaining to Fla. Statutes §§837.05, 837. 011 the Citizens’ Court finds the following:

7. The Citizens’ Court finds that Defendant Obama gave false information, orally and in writing, to law

enforcement officers regarding his status as a national born citizen eligible for the office of President.

8. The Citizens’ Court further finds that Defendant Obama knowingly gave false information to law

enforcement officers regarding his citizenship and eligibility to be President.

9. The Citizens’ Counrt finds that because of the false information knowingly given to a law enforcement
officer by Defendant Obama regarding his citizenship and eligibility to be President, Defendant Obama has
defrauded the law enforcement officers and the American people into electing an illegal person for the Office of

President of the United States.

The Citizens” Court Orders as follows:

Count Two of the Crimnal Indictment, Fraud on the American People pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §

1001 the Citizens® Court’s verdict is: \\\
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" GuILTY [ ] Not GuILTY
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Count Two of the Criminal Indictment, Fraud on the Federal and Florida Governments, Fla.

Statutes §§,837.05, 837.011, the Citizens’ Court’s verdict is:

GUILTY [:I NOT GUILTY

SENTENCING

Defendant having refused to appear and thus being a fugitive are hereby sentenced to:
Five (5) years of imprisonment for the violations of 18 U.S.C. § 1001; and
Five (5) years of imprisonment for the violations of Fla. Statutes §§837.05, 837, 011,

for a total of Ten (10) years of imprisonment,

The Defendant shall forthwith surrender himself into the custody of the American people and the people of

Florida.
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